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Exhibit A to RFA 2013-001 - Affordable Housing Developments located in
Medium and Small Counties
1.Demographic Commitment:
The Applicant must select one Demographic Category:
a. O Family
b. Elderly - Indicate the type of Eiderly Development:
O eldeny ALF
@ Eldery non-ALF
2. Applicant Information:
a. The Applicant must state the name of the Applicant: Erenchtown Square, LLC

b. The Applicant must provide the required documentation to demonstrate that the Applicant is a legally formed entity qualified to do
business in the state of Florida as of the Application Deadline as Attachment 1.

c. Is the Applicant applying as a Non-Profit organization?

0 Yes
@ No

If "Yes", in order to be considered to be a Non-Profit entity, the Applicant must answer the following questions and provide the
required information.
(1) Provide the following information for each Non-Profit entity as Attachment 2:
(a) Attomey opinion letter;
(b) IRS determination letter;
{c) The description/explanation of the role of the Non-Profit entity;
(d) The names and addresses of the members of the governing board of the Non-Profit entity; and
(e) The articles of incorporation demonstrating that one of the purposes of the Non-Profit entity is to foster low-income housing.
(2) Answer the following questions:

(a) s the Applicant or one of its general pariners or managing members incorporated as a Non-Profit entity pursuant o Chapter
617, Florida Statutes, or similar state statute if incorporated outside Florida?

O Yes
O No

If "No", is the Applicant or one of its general partners or managing members a wholly-owned subsidiary of a Non-Profit
entity formed pursuant to Chapter 617, Florida Statutes, or similar state statute if incorporated outside Florida?

0 Yes
O o

(b) Is the Applicant or one of its general partners or managing members a 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4) Non-Profit entity or is the
Applicant or one of its general partners or managing members a wholly-owned subsidiary of a 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4) Non-
Profit entity?

0 Yes
O o

(c) Does the Non-Profit entity have an ownership interest, either directly or indirectly, in the general partner or general
partnership interest or in the managing member or the managing member's interest in the Applicant?

0 Yes
O No

If "Yes", state the percentage owned in the general partnership or managing member interest: %
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(d) Percentage of Developer's fee that will go to the Non-Profit entity: %
(e) Year Non-Profit entity was incorporated: (yyyy)
(f) 1s the Non-Profit entity affiliated with or controlled by a for-profit entity within the meaning of Section 42(h),
Intemal Revenue Code?

O Yes
O No

If "Yes", state name of the for-profit entity:

d. Principals for the Applicant and for each Developer:
The Applicant must provide the required information for the Applicant and for each Developer as Attachment 3.

e. Contact Person for this Application:
First Name: Alberto
Middle Initial:
Last Name: Milo, Jr.
Street Address: 315 S. Biscayne Blvd.
City: Miami
State: FElorida
Zip: 33131
Telephone: 305-460-9900
Facsimile: 305-460-9911
E-Mail Address: AMilo@relal
Relationship to Applicant: Principal and Vice President

3.Developer Information:
a. The Applicant must state the name of each Developer (including all co-Develaopers):

Erenchtown Square Develope:, LLC
Big Bend Community Development Corporation
RUDG, LLC
b. For each Developer entity listed in question 3.a. above (that is not a natural person), the Applicant must provide, as Attachment 4, the
required documentation demonstrating that it is a legally formed entity qualified to do business in the state of Florida as of the
Application Deadline.

c. General Developer Experience:
For each experienced Developer entity, the Applicant must provide, as Attachment 4, a prior experience chart for at least one (1)
experienced Principal of that entity. The prior experience chart for the Principal must reflect the required information for the three (3)
completed affordable rental housing developments, one (1) of which must be a Housing Credit development.
4.General Development Information:
a. The Applicant must state the name of the proposed Development: Frenchtown Square
b. Location of Development Site:
(1) The Applicant must indicate the County: Leon
(2) Address of Development Site:
The Applicant must state (i) the address number, street name, and name of city and/or (ji) the street name, closest designated
intersection, and either name of city or unincorporated area of county:

Wi raia St lahagsee, Florida
c. Development Category / Rental Assistance (RA) Level / Concrete Construction:
(1) The Applicant must select one applicable Development Category New Construction
(@)
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